Kornak, Kate F (DEC)

From: Prince Knight <prince.knight@tradebe.com>

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Wilkie, Henry (DEC); Hadersbeck, Joseph E (DEC); Kornak, Kate F (DEC)

Cc: Darrell Monk; David Maguffin

Subject: Norlite, LLC, NYD080469935 - "Contained-In" Determination Request - Kiln Brick 2018
Attachments: Norlite Request Letter to NYS DEC 07-30-2018-Kiln Brick.pdf; AES180712009.pdf; Biers NYS

Registration.jpg

Greetings Mr. Wilkie:

)

Please find attached a letter and supporting documentation for a “Contained-In”
determination request from Norlite.

Also attached is the supporting documentation mentioned in the letter.
The original will not be mailed unless otherwise requested.
Please let me know if there are any questions.

Sincerely,

Prince Knight
Laboratory, Environmental & Compliance Manager
Tradebe Environmental Services, LLC

628 South Saratoga Street
Cohoes, NY 12047 United States
Office: 518-235-0401 x 4049
Fax: +1 (518) 235-0233

Cell: +1 518-857-2969
www.tradebeusa.com

Before printing this message, make sure that it's necessary. The environment is in our hands.

This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you have received this e-mail in error or are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and delete the e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, distribution or use of the information in this e-mail or any
attachments is strictly prohibited.


www.tradebeusa.com

“ROVARY Hip

Norlite, LLC

628 SO. SARATOGA STREET
PO BOX 684
COHOES, NY 12047
PHONE: (518) 235-0401
FAX: (518) 235-0233

VIA EMAIL July 30,2018
Henry.wilkie@dec.ny.gov.

Henry Wilkie

Environmental Engineer 1, Remedial Section B
New York State Department of

Environmental Conservation

625 Broadway, 12" floor

Albany, NY 12233-7015

RE:  Norlite LLC, Cohoes, New York
NYD080469935
“Contained-In” Determination Request — Kiln Brick (2018)
Dear Mr. Wilkie:

Please find attached analytical results for a waste material identified below. Norlite, LLC (Norlite) is
requesting that the department review and make a “Contained-In” determination as previously done for a
similar project request in October 2016.

Material #1 — Kiln Brick/Refractory removed from Kiln #1 (S071218006): Approximately 5 Yards of
Kiln Brick and refractory material was removed from Kiln #1 between July 9" and July 13", 2018. The
stockpiled material was sampled at four different locations and composited. The results are attached for your
review. All parameters were either ‘Not Detect’ or well below all regulatory levels. Therefore, Norlite will
be processing through Waste Management once we receive the non-haz determination from NYS DEC.

Norlite respectfully requests NYS DEC to consider if this material may be recycled through Waste
Management’s WM Biers, Inc. facility to process as crushed stone (NYS Registration attached). Please
confirm that this approach is acceptable to the Department as Norlite would like to remove the requirement
to place this material in a landfill.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require any additional information regarding this material.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (518) 235-0401 or email at:
Prince.Knight@Tradebe.com

Sincerely,

—7

rince M. Knight¥II
Laboratory, Compliance and Environmental Manager

ecc:  Joseph Hadersbeck, NYS DEC
Darrell Monk, Norlite
David Maguffin, Norlite
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47-14-020 (01/94)
KIW YORX STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMZMTAL COMSERVATION
DIVISION OF SOLID WASTE

REGISTRATION FORM FOR A
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITY

Please read and follow all instructioms before completing
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